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From: Scott Stringer

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Eric Daniels

Subject: RE: 130925 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association with Aurora or Fronteer-OMLE
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:09:04 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Phyllis,

I've been in contact with our Director of International Lands on this matter to provide the correct
response regarding the association between Newmont Mining and Aurora Energy. | had further
communications with our Director on Monday this week in an effort to get a response to the Board as
quickly as possible.

| appreciate your understanding in this matter and will do my best to provide a response within the
next week.

Thank You.

Scott

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 9:01 AM

To: Scott Stringer

Cc: Eric Daniels

Subject: 130925 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association with Aurora or Fronteer-OMLE

Good morning Scott/Eric, just thought | would ask if you have any further information for us on the
association between Newmont Mining and Aurora Energy. Perhaps Aurora is a subsidiary of
Newmont? Or perhaps Fronteer Gold Inc. is a subsidiary of Newmont?

Regards

& Y&, Phyllis Beaulieu- 6\C >cb
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The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the
sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless
specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or
proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was
originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of
this disclaimer.





